
From: Lisa Cohen <lisa@chulavistachamber.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 3:10:01 PM 
To: Kerry Bigelow <KBigelow@chulavistaca.gov> 
Cc: Marcy Weaver (C.V. ConVis) <marcy@chulavistachamber.org>; Alicia Ontiveros 
<alicia@chulavistachamber.org> 
Subject: Letter for tonight's Council meeting Item # 10 please confirm receipt  
  

 

Good afternoon Kerry, 
  

Please find our attached letter for Item # 10 on the City Council Agenda this 
evening and  confirm your receipt of this email. If the Council would like to order 
a Chula Vista-Opoly board game the Sustainability Edition Click here 

  
Thank you so much! 

  
Warm regards, 
Lisa 

  
  

Lisa Cohen 

CEO 

Chula Vista Chamber of Commerce 

233 4th Avenue 

Chula Vista, CA 91910 

Work # 619-420-6603 

Fax # 619-420-1269 

Mobile # 619-341-4313 
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Get Your Game On!

Order & pick up your game today! 
   Email Lisa@chulavistachamber.org
   Call (619) 420-6603 

$49.95 

Enjoy some family fun time with game night!

Get yours for only plus tax.

Brought to you by:

As a Chula Vista CLEAN Business, the environment is 
important to us – and it’s important to our entire community!  
�at’s why we created a custom Monopoly game board – just for 
Chula Vista – featuring our own businesses, organizations, and 
local government agencies so they can share in the fun!

�ey’ll also make great holiday gifts!
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